Andover Board of Educatlon Regular Meetmg Agenda

We strive lo create a safe educational environment that establishes a foundation for all students to become creative, moral, and
compassionate people. We will provide the resources needed fo support our educational practices with an understanding of our fiscal
responsibilities to the community.

2023-2024 BOE Goals
@ Support the use of differentlated instruction to increase student achievement
@ Collaborate with the community & staff to ensure the needs of the students are communicated and addressed
@ Evaluate and optimize board processes & focus on continued professional development for board members, AES teachers and staff
® Maintain fiscal accountability and focus on optimization and long-term planning

Date: January 10, 2024
Start Time: 7:00 pm
Location: School Library/Virtual Meeting

Agenda ltems

1. Call to OrderlPIedge of AIIeglance (Superlntendent)

2. Comments from the Publlc

3. Communlcatlons

4, Approval of Mlnutes
¢ Regular Meeting of December 13, 2023
v Specnal Meetlng of January 3, 2024 (Budget Semlnar)

5. Opportumty to Add or Delete Agenda Items

6. Celebratlons

7. Reports
A. Chairperson’s Oral Report
B. Superintendent’'s Report
C. Principal's Report
D. Financial Report
E. Liaison Reports

8. Items for Dlscussmn & Actlons
A. ltem: 2024-2025 Budget
Action: Discussion
B. Item: Policy 4117.6 Exit Survey/Interviews — First Reading
Action: Discussion
C. Item: BOE/BOF Joint Policy Update
Actlon Possble Actlon

9 Other Actlon ltems

10 Upcomlng Meetmgs

e Regular Board Meeting — February 14, 2024 (Including Nick Caruso/CABE — New BOE Member Training)
o |tems for Next Meetlng

1 1 Adjournment

Join Zoom Meeting
hitps://us02web.zoom.us/i/872206103982pwd=amFaOXZVMmhVakVPamoONOJYWKFOQT09
Meeting ID: 872 2061 0398

Passcode: 200920

One tap mobile, +16465588656,,87220610398# US (New York), +16469313860,,87220610398# US




AES BOE Meeting
December 13, 2023
Unapproved Draft
Page 1of5

Members Present:

Members Absent:

Administration:

Others:

ANDOVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
ANDOVER, CT 06232
Regular Board of Education Meeting
Wednesday, December 13, 2023
7:00 pm
Virtual Meeting/School Library

Mike Beckwith, Gerard Cremé, Steven Fuss, Caitlin Greenhouse, Brianne
Lanzieri (virtual), Shannon Louden, Celeste Willard

Valerie Bruneau, Superintendent
Taylor Parker, Principal
Terri Smith, Finance

Anne Cremé, Lisa Hopkins (virtual), Kimberly Person (virtual), Jaime
Tilden-Bailey (virtual)

1. Call to Order, Pledge of Allegiance
The meeting was called to order at 7:01 p.m. by Superintendent Bruneau, followed by the
Pledge of Allegiance.

2. Comments from the Public — None.

3. Communications — None.

4. Election of Board of Education Officers for 2024

Chairperson:

S. Louden nominated G. Cremé to be chairperson of the Board of Education, C.
Greenhouse nominated C. Willard to be chairperson of the Board of Education.

Discussion: G. Créme noted that he has been a strong leader, commitment of time and
communication with Town officials, going to meetings for BOF and BOS. G. Créme
asked for the support of the Board. C. Willard stated she takes the nomination seriously,
has had communications and attended meetings with BOF and BOS, prepared to commit
to the Board if elected. All BOE members spoke in support of the nominees.

Roll call vote for Board Chair:
M. Beckwith - G. Cremé

G. Cremé - G. Cremé

S. Fuss - C. Willard

C. Greenhouse - C. Willard



AES BOE Meeting

December 13, 2023

Unapproved Draft

Page 2 of 5
B. Lanzieri - C. Willard
S. Louden - G. Cremé
C. Willard - C. Willard

C. Willard becomes new Board of Education Chairperson with the majority vote.
Bruneau turned the meeting over to Chairperson Willard.

Vice-Chairperson:

C. Willard nominated S. Fuss to serve at Vice-Chairperson of the Board of
Education. G. Cremé nominated S. Louden to serve as Vice-Chairperson of the
Board of Education. No other nominations. No discussion.

Roll call vote for Vice-Chairperson:
M. Beckwith - S. Louden

G. Cremé - S. Louden

S. Fuss - S. Fuss

C. Greenhouse - S. Fuss

B. Lanzieri - S. Fuss

S. Louden - S. Louden

C. Willard - S. Fuss

S. Fuss becomes new Board of Education Vice-Chairperson with a majority vote.
Secretary:
S. Louden and M. Beckwith declined nominations. C. Willard nominated C.
Greenhouse to serve as Secretary of the Board of Education. No other nominations.
No discussion.
Roll call vote was unanimous with no abstentions.

C. Greenhouse becomes the new Secretary of the Board of Education.

5. Approval of Minutes
S. Fuss made a motion to approve the minutes from the November 8, 2023 Regular
Board of Education Meeting, seconded by G. Cremé. No discussion. B. Lanzieri
abstained from the vote.

6-0-1 (PASSED)

6. Opportunity to Add or Delete Agenda Items — None.



AES BOE Meeting
December 13, 2023
Unapproved Draft

Page 3 of 5

7. Celebrations
M. Beckwith noted that he has heard a lot of positive feedback on the after-school
activities taking place. S. Fuss noted that it is helping students with learning needs as
well as enrichment. Board members agree this program is successful and well-received.

8. Reports

A.

B.

Chairperson’s Oral Report — None

Superintendent’s Report — Supt. Bruneau had a meeting with Titan & Green
regarding the solar project to see why we were denied this time. Changed criteria for
applicants, smaller and larger projects have same considerations at this time. Itis
lottery based. Our project is currently on stand-by and will possibly be considered for
funding for the next two weeks if other approved projects fall through, but there is a
low probability for it to be approved and completed this time around. Will put in
again; the paperwork is valid for two application cycles, so we are all set to submit
another request.

Preschool is going very well. Room was opened and students began in November.
Currently have 11 regular slots (not all pay same amount), 16 students under School
Readiness grant, 13 slots that are Smart Start grant. Several students after New Year,
rest in the spring. Andover has a premier preschool program in Northeastern Corner
of Connecticut. We have teacher support, continuing education, and foresee program
remaining full. The majority of students are from Andover, with only four students
from other towns. Anticipate bringing in $35-40K regular tuition, plus $69K in
addition to the current grant funding of $100K School Readiness and $65K Smart
Start. Teacher salaries for all preschool classrooms are $187K; Para salaries $80K.
The worst-case scenario for funding would be a shortfall of up to $30K. With the
need for preschool programs, it is in the best interest of AES to keep these rooms
open.

Principal Parker and Supt. Bruneau discussed the status of the waiver for Science of
Reading and Read to Write grant. AES received conditional approval for the waiver.
Received $19K grant funds to meet the requirements, and purchases must be made
from the manufacturer. Need to supplement vocabulary and reading comprehension.
Education team will pick a program to pilot.

After school programs that are grant funded going well. More family activities will
be coming out of these grant programs as there were three months with no
programming, giving us surplus. Planning a Pre-K/K sensory program for younger
students on a Friday.

Reviewed Mental Health grant; will be meeting after the first of the year to discuss
programming. Applied for a small grant.



AES BOE Meeting
December 13, 2023
Unapproved Draft

Page 4 of 5
C.

Principal’s Report — Pre-K going well. Pre-K registration for next year is not
officially opened, but with K age change families are more eager to secure a spot for
their children who will not be moving up to kindergarten. Hosted an
Intergenerational Day near Thanksgiving, 250 people participated. Picture books
were given to each family to promote intergenerational reading. After-school
programs are going well, several staff members spending a lot of time planning for
upcoming family activities. Had some professional development days. A half-day
Writing program for teachers in upper grades, as well as discussion of the Reading
program and how we will move forward. Paras taking professional development as
well, learning to work more in sensory room. OT has been providing a lot of support
and training. Participated in the Hour of Code for the first time this year — super
successful. Code.org was used for most of the programming. Teachers joined in the
program alongside the students, which was a wonderful thing to see. Older students
did it one day and helped younger grades the next day. Spelling Bee, Invention
Convention coming up after the New Year. C. Greenhouse asked that reminders for
professional development days state what training is happening. Overall enrollment
is at a seven-year high. NAEYC accreditation will begin in February and anticipate
the observations and visit will be end of May/beginning of June.

Financial Report
T. Smith unable to attend, questions can be sent to her via email. BOE members did
not have questions at this time.

. Liaison Reports

-S. Louden reported that BOF did not pass the policy at their last meeting. This will
be an ongoing process to come together to agree on and approve the policy. Next
BOF meeting is on December 27, 2023, and S. Louden will attend to try to work
through the process and have a policy in place.

-CIP meeting next week if there is anything needing to be addressed.

-C. Greenhouse reported on Tri-Board meeting, interested parties would like to hold
off until after budget season.

-Paving updates on basketball court, coned it for a while. E. Anderson is not
concerned about the issue; Principal Parker asked the Board that it not remain this
way for a significant amount of time.

9. Items for Discussion and Possible Action

A.

Item: 2024-2025 AES School Calendar

Principal Parker put together a calendar with a few changes to meet the needs of the
school. Changed some locations and made changes to align with RHAM schedules as
best as possible.

S. Fuss made a motion to accept the 2024-2025 AES School Calendar as
presented, seconded by C. Greenhouse. No discussion.



AES BOE Meeting
December 13, 2023
Unapproved Draft

Page 5 of 5

B.

7-0-0 (PASSED)

Item: Preliminary Discussion of 2024-2025 Budget Calendar

S. Fuss passed around a proposed schedule of budget meetings/workshops, which will
be held via Zoom. Discussed the format and how to ensure that community members
can send in questions via e-mail. Will work with Supt. Bruneau on which line items
are discussed at each meeting. The goal is that by the Wednesday, January 31, 2024,
meeting there will be an outline of the budget ask. Public forum proposed to be held
February 7, 2024, at 7:00 p.m. via zoom to get public input and answer questions
regarding potential proposed budget. February 14, 2024, at the regular BOE meeting,
there will need to be a vote on proposed budget. Breakdown of topics for each
meeting should be completed before the holiday break, then they will be posted in the
RiverEast and through the Town and AES websites as well.

G. Créme made a motion to approve the meeting dates as proposed, seconded by
M. Beckwith. Further discussions regarding timelines and task breakdowns.

7-0-0 (PASSED)

10. Other Action Items — None.

11. Upcoming Meetings

A. Regular Board Meeting — January 10, 2024

B. Budget Meetings will be January 3, 2024, January 17, 2024, January 24, 2024,
and January 31, 2024.

C. Items for Next Meeting — BOF Policy Update

12. Adjournment

S. Fuss made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 8:35 p.m., seconded by S. Louden.
No discussion.

7-0-0 (PASSED)

Respectfully submitted,

Dawn M. Longley, Clerk



AES Special BOE Meeting
January 3, 2024
Unapproved Draft

ANDOVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
ANDOVER, CT 06232
Special Board of Education Meeting
Wednesday, January 3, 2024
7:00 pm
Virtual Meeting Only via ZOOM for Budget

Members Present: Mike Beckwith, Gerard Cremé, Steven Fuss, Caitlin Greenhouse, Brianne

Lanzieri, Shannon Louden, Celeste Willard

Administration: Valerie Bruneau, Superintendent

[y

Taylor Parker, Principal
Terri Smith, Finance

Call to Order, Pledge of Allegiance
The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Chairperson C. Willard, followed by the
Pledge of Allegiance.

Comments from the Public — None.

Budget Building Seminar Ground Rules (Introduction by Chair)

C. Willard shared the ground rules for all seminars. The time will be a hard stop at a max
of 90 minutes with all topics adhered to as posted on agenda. Every section will, at some
point, be addressed within a special meeting seminar. The goal is to have a draft by
February 7%, 2024, with the BOE voting to approve its final version on February 14,
2024, at the regular BOE meeting.

Budget Building Seminar 1 - Focus Topic: Overview of Curriculum

Supt. Bruneau presented a slide show of about 20 slides to address the overview of the
curriculum and instruction aspect of the budget. This area of the budget is less than 1% of
the overall budget. Questions included coaching (not coaching like sports, coaching of
other teachers about professional development which is outlined in the teachers’
contract), instructional supplies timeline (ordered closer to the end of each school year
once we are surer of the needs of the next year), and the importance of NAEYC
accreditation. The slides will be available online soon.

Adjournment

S. Fuss made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 8:00 p.m., seconded by C.
Greenhouse.

Respectfully submitted,
Valerie Bruneau, Superintendent



Our Miccion at AES ic to provide a creafive and challenging curricolum for ALL in a cafe

environment whife nurturing the values of responsibility, respectfuiness, and a desire for learning.

Board of Education Meeting
January 10, 2024

Around the Sehoof
* Enrollment is opening for Kindergarten
and Preschool for the 24-25 year.
* Upcoming family event - paint night!

(/Pcamiug Dates
* January 15 - No School
* January 16 - No School (Professional
Development)
% January 25 - Winter Concert

Profescional Development
* Upcoming winter professional
development days will continue our
work on implementing high quality
reading and math instruction.
* Pre-Kand Kwill finish their portfolio
process for NAEYC accreditation.

Curricolum Highlightsc & Updates
* The Spelling Bee and the Invention
Convention are in full swing. Both
events conclude in late February!




ENROLLMENT REPORT

January 8, 2024
‘PreK |15 |15 12 [3 | 42
K 12 9 I2 21
Gradel1 |12 |12 ) 12 |24
Grade2 14 |13 2 [ 27
Grade 2/3 | 15 1 115
Grade3 17 1 17
Grade4 24 1 24
Grade5 22 11 22
Grade6 | 20 _ 1 20
_Ou_tplace_d = ._ e i -

_. e | — e | T
2018-2019 School Year 2019-2020 School Year 2020-2021 School Year
August 191 August 194 August 177
September 191 September 194 September 176
October 191 October 196 October 175
November 192 November 198 November 179
December 193 December 203 December 179
January 194 January 201 January 180
February 195 February 204 February 181
March 196 March 205 March 183
April 198 April 205 April 184
May 198 May 205 May 184
June 198 June 205 June 183
2021-2022 School Year 2022-2023 School Year 2023-2024 School Year
August 193 August 200 August 206
September 193 September 201 September 206
October 193 October 198 October 206
November 193 November 198 November 207
December 191 December 198 December 214
January 192 January 197 January 213
February 194 February 198 February
March 192 March 198 March
April 193 April 199 April
May 193 May 199 May
June 193 June 200 June

Prepared by: R. Crandall



Andover Elementary School — Health Services Summary

December 1, 2023 — December 22, 2023

47 Different Students came for a Total Number of 133 Visits **
16 Visits were Injury related

65 Visits were lllness related

54 Visits were Other Health related (1.E. not ill or injured)

36 Visits were Case Management related

** These numbers are not meant to add up to the Total Number of Visits

Not included in the Total Visits numbers:
Medication Administration: 45
Treatments: 13

Medication Administration Visits: 58
Total number of Health Screenings: 0
New cases of Lice: 0

Embedded Ticks Removed: 0

Continuous monitoring and tracking of respiratory illnesses.



o1 ETANE] 00°0 80" ¥29°07 00°008"L0T ONILY3H/1I0 0000-0000-¥¢9-200
£ ¥9°616 00°0 9¢£°08¢ 00°002'1 Sv9 310108 (0000-0000-£29-200
g€ 1698y 00°0 £ U8 §6°59.'vL ALIDI¥LO3T3 0000-0000-22¢9-200
0 00°000'T 00°0 00°0 00°000'T $317ddNS S3IIANLS TVIDOS 0000-0000-$19-200
14 9" ¥69°Z 00°0 eSS 00°08.°C $317ddNS IINIIIS (000-0000-£T19-200
0 0070502 00°0 00°0 00°050'2 S317ddNS HLYW (000-0000-¢19-200
£2 b2 6T9°T 000 9" 08 00°00T'Z S3I1ddNS ¥13 0000-0000-119-¢00
bE L 148'81 6y°669°T b0 €S6'7T 00005 €Y S$3I7ddNS TV¥IN3D 0000-0000-079-200
9 £1°028'1 00°0 [3°6T1 00°0¥6'T T3AVIL 0000-0000-085-¢00
£¢ £5°885°88 1" 7he'69 8T"6TH'0¢ ¥8°6v¢ 98T NOILINL 0000-0000-095-200
174 78°458°9 00°0 T€°207°C £1°790'6 ONIONIS ? ONLINIYd 0000-0000-055-200
147 95°9ST'T 00°0 A4 0070002 ONISILYIAQY 0000-0000-0¥5-200
14 86°%00° €T 16'869'T S0"T8%‘ 2T 00°68T°L2 SNOILVIINNWKOD 0000-0000-0£5-200
£l (s L 00°T9%'T 09°79%" L€ §8°%01'99T NOILV.LYOdSNVYL IN3ANLS 0000-0000-0TS-¢00
0 00°000 €€ 00°0 00°0 00°000'€£€ JONYNILNIVW B ¥IVdI¥ ADOTONHDIL 0000-0000-2£4-200
¥9 6€°126°TC 97°896'71 0L'1€9°92 00°267'19 SIDIAYIS IONVNILNIVW B UIvdIy 0000-0000-0€+-200
0 §9°0£2'¢ 00°0 00°0 00°005"S JDIAYIS DNINVITD 0000-0000-0Z¥-200
b 05°L92'y 00°0 0§ Ze€'€ 00°009°L SIDIAYIS TWIINHDAL 0000-0000-05€-200
14 ¥8°608 '8¢ 007052 97" 0¥9 6T 00°002"6¥ SIS TYNOISSIH0¥d ¥IHLO 0000-0000-0¢€-200
' 00°09¢ ‘€ 00°0 00°09T°T 00°028'y SIOIAY3S TYNOISSIH0Yd 0000-0000-0¢£-200
98 95 €2 ‘T2 £€°1L7"68 00°9¥T ¢y 68" 9¥T ' ¥ST SIAS TYNOILYINGI TYNOISSIJ0Ud 0000-0000-02¢-200
001 000 00" 00% 00'009 00°000'T FDIAYIS JAILVYLSININGY 0000-0000-0T€-200
ov L0762 ¥TE 000009 02426467 Ly'59°919 S1T4IN3E TWIN3Q B TYOIQIW 0000-0000-082-200
0 0070092 00°0 000 00°009'2 “dW0D INIWAOTAWINN 0000-0000-09¢-200
0 00°000°ST 00°0 00°0 00°000°ST 1N0ANG LNIWFYILIY 0000-0000-092-200
8t 8" T6T‘T9 00°0 IATIAS ST°696'86 NOISN3d 0000-0000-0£¢-200
144 LU S0ty 000 2L0e'es Ly*992'S. TIVDICIN ? VI 0000-0000-02¢-200
89 12°098°S 00°0 6L°6L1°L 00°'0%0"€T FONVYNSNI dNno¥D 0000-0000-0TZ-200
£ 95°6/8"¢ 00°0 b0zl 007000t IWILYINO 0000-0000-0¢£T-200
14 STY8T ST 00°0 SL6L0 ' ¥ET 00°¥79'6.2 JAILVYLSINIWAY 0000-0000-TTT-200
6t 50" TT6 T6l 00°0 19°T66'€2T 99°206°STE SITAVIVS 1¥0ddnS 0000-0000-0TT-200
00T 00°0 000 bS*0vy'9 00°092'¢ TO0HOS YIWWNS (000-0000-60T-¢00
144 007009°¢ 000 000052 00°00T'9 AVINDININD ViLX3 0000~0000-80T-200
u 00°000°€ 00°0 00'0v8 00°0v8"€ SITYVIVS'SaNs vI 0000-0000-90T-¢00
u 0v6L8°22 00°0 00°0¥2°9 0v'6T9'82 SILNLILSENS ¥IHDVIL 0000-0000-£07-200
9t 96822 LS 00°0 99" €8L'TE 8€"EPE L8 SINVLISISSY TYNOLLONYLSNI 0000-0000-¢0T-200
L§ 10°Zb8°TL0'T  00°0 26°€€0°€29 022" 169'T SITAVIVS |, S¥3HOVAL 0000-0000-T0T-200
pasn ¢ due|eg 0d Jagqundud aLA papusdx3  33bpng paidopy uotadiLadsag pI JUN0IIY
SA :A1LALIDY 0437 dLXS ¥2/0£/90 03 £2/10/L0 :poLiad JudJJn)
pZ/0£/90 3O SV S3A :SIUNOIY ded 3pn|duI 6666-6666-666-200 01 0000-0000-000-200 :Sunoddy jo 3buey
. 140d3y aJn3Lpusdxa woisn) AJewwns y7(7 Wd /T:€0
T :oN abed UoLIeINP3 JO pJrOg JIAOPUY $207 ‘¢ AJenuec



[t $6'268'105'C  ST'96T'S8T - ~L6'€TZ'TSS'E - ET'O6L'PEL'Y -~ - [B30L [Buld

0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 pa13bpng-voN |euLd

1] ¥6°768°T0S°7  8T96T'S8T L6'€TZ'TSS'T  €2°96L'¥EL'Y pa1abpng |euld

¥ b6'268'T05°7 - 8T"961'S8T L6°ETT'TSS'T €T 96L'VEL'Y (€304 pund

0 pajabpng-uoN pund

Ty ¥6°768°T05'7  8T°961°S8T L6°ETT'TSS' T €2°96L'VEL Y pa13fpng puni

L5 05°008"€ 00°0 05°6v0"S 00°098°8 §334 B s3na 0000-0000-0T78-200

8t £6°T¢h'8 00°665'T £0°899'¢ 00"00L"€T VIQ3W/¥3LNdNOD 0000-0000-059-200

0 00° 0S¥ 00°0 00°0 00°0St $3008 SITANLS TVI0S 0000-0000-¥+9-200

0 00°002‘T 00°0 00°0 00°002'T $¥008 H1WW 0000-0000-2¥9-200

l T0°2€0°T 00°0 66" LT 00°050°T $3008 V13 0000-0000-T¥9-200

0 00°08S‘T 00°0 00°0 00"055'T SYII00I¥3d/S¥008 0000-0000-0¥9-200

0t 8% TLS 9T 00°0 6v19'T 00°9¥2'91 REREN 0000-0000-629-00

0 00°0SZ 00°0 00°0 00°0S2 INIT0SYD 0000-0000-929-200

pasn 4 due|eg 0d Jaqunauz  @LA papusdx3a  13bpna pajdopy uoLadLJdsaq PI N0y

1J0da3y 8unyLpuadx3 woisn) AJewwns pz07 Wd /T:€0

7 ‘0N 2bed UoLIeINPI JO PJOg JAAOPUY 702 ‘¢ Asenuet



0000 [043u0d 123[a0

v 00°009°€ 00°0 0070052 00°00T'9
|3 00°009°¢ 00°0 00°005‘2 00°001‘9 |B30L {0430
|37 00°009°¢ 00°0 00°005 ‘2 00"00T'9 sqnd/butye0d 0000-000T-80T-200
AYINDIUAM VALX3 0000-0000-801-200
44 00°000°¢ 00°0 00°0¥8 00°0v8°€ 0000 L043u0 333(q0
L/ 00°000°€ 00°0 00°0¥8 00°0¥8°¢ (301 |0J3U0)
u 00°000"¢ 00°0 00°0¥8 00°0¥8°¢ “INp3 [eLAdS VI IsqnS 0000-002T-90T-200
SATAVIVS ' SANS VI 0000-0000-90T-200
u 0v'6LE‘TT 00°0 00°0¥29 0v*619'82 0000 [0J2u0) 133(q0
144 0b°6LE°2L 00°0 00°0vZ'9 0p'679°82 {E30L |0J3u0)
00T 00°0 00°0 00°082'2 0v'6£0'C *anp3 *23ds JaydeaL *1sqns 0000-002T-£0T-200
ST 0v"6L€'TC 00°0 00°096 "¢ 00°085'9¢ *bay JaydeaL *3sqns 0000-000T-£0T-200
SILALTLSENS ¥IHIVIL 0000-0000-€0T-200
9¢ 96°872°LS 00°0 $8"€8L°T¢ 8" Eve' L8 0000 (043u0) 323(q0
9¢ 967822 LS 00°0 $8°€9L°T¢ ge-eve’ L8 [B30L |0J3u0)
00T 00°0 00'0 £7°699'T 00°0 AdeaqLi/eLpon 0000-022¢-20T-200
bE 96°822' LS 00°0 LT 0¢ 8E"EvE " L8 NP3 *33dS *1SSY UOLIINIISUT 0000-0021-20T-200
SINVAISISSY TVNOILONYLSNI 0000-0000-20T-200
Lt 10°2v8°TL0'T 0070 26°€€0°€29 0" 720" 169'T 0000 (043u0) 333(q0
I43 T0°Zb8'TL0'T 000 76°€€0°'€29 $0°722'£69'1 {301 (0J3U0D
6¢ 7" 88T S5 00°0 06°T69"S¢ ¥€°088'06 S8LJE|BS 331 |BUOLIINIISUT 0000-0€2Z-T0T-200
14 06" Ty L€ 00°0 18°920°T 02" 9€T'#§ Asejes Aseql 0000-02¢Z-T0T-200
£y L€' LEV 0E 00°0 £9'795'T 00°000"€S JAYIRIL Y23ds 8000-0STZ-T0T-200
8¢ 09018111 00°0 06°99¢ ‘69 0S*LLT 18T Jaydeal “p3 |eLdads 0000-00¢T-T0T-200
9t 0£°896°9¢8 00°0 79° /8¢ 08Y 00"0€0'8TE"T SJaydesl 0000-000T-T0T-200
SITYVIVS |, SYIHIVAL (000-0000-10T-200
pasn 4 3Jue|eg 0d Jaqunou3l QLA papuddx3  33bpng paidopy uoL3dLJdsaq PI 3UN0JdY
S9A +A1LALIY 0437 dUXS ¥2/0£/90 03 £7/10/L0 :poLJ3d 2BLIND
bZ/0£/90 40 SV S3A isIunoddy ded 3pn|duT 6666-6666-666-200 03 0000-0000-000-200 :S3uUnoddy jo dbuey
140d9y aJn1Lpladx3 woisnd |LBIA $207 Wd 9T:€0
T :ON 3bed UoL1eINp3 JO pJrOg JBAOPUY 207 ‘¢ Adenuet



117 SLUSE0‘ Ty 00°0 2L 0gL' €€ 1h992°sL 3JEILPAN § YOI 0000-000T-02¢-200
TAVDIGIW B VOIS 0000-0000-02¢-200

g 12°098°S 00°0 6L°6LT°L 00°0r0“€T 0000 (043u0) 323[qo

5§ 12°098°S 00°0 6L 6LT'L 00°0v0'€T {B301 |043U0)
89 127098 00°0 6L°6L1"L 00"0¥0"€T "SUT 3411 dnoJo 0000-000T-0TZ-200
IONVINSNI dNO¥O 0000-0000-0TZ-200

£ 95°6/9°¢ 00°0 A4 007000y 0000 {043u0) 333[g0

£ 96°6/8'¢ 00°0 A4 00°000'¥ [B30L {0J3u0)
€ 95°68"¢ 00°0 LAV 00°000‘t BWLIJBAQ [BLpOISM) 0000-0T9¢-0€T-200
JWILYIAO 0000~0000-0€T-200

8y ST 8T T 00°0 SL6Th ' ¥ET 00°19'6L2 0000 1043u0) 133(q0

8 ST 8T SHT 00°0 SL 6Ty pET 00°+79°6.2 [E30L [0J3U0)
8 00" +68¢ 00°0 00°050°9¢ 00°¥86'vL S3ILAJIS |BLOVRULS 0000-0TSZ-TTT-200
8 SLUTTLYY 00°0 $2'8766¢ 00°0£9‘v2T 3JB1S ullpy paLiLlia) 0000-0T¥2-TTT-00
8y 05°955 TH 00°0 05" T9¢ ‘8¢ 00°000°08 1uapualuLuadng 0000-02€¢-TTT-200
JATLVHISININQY 0000-0000-TTT-200

b€ S0°'TT6'T6T 00°0 19'166 €71 99'206'STE 0000 [0J3u0) 123(q0

b€ 50'176'T61 00°0 19°166"€2T 99°206'STE [E30L [0J3U0)
W 9T°866' 28 000 AL 09°2€7 ¥¥T S3LJe{eS |eLpolsm) 0000-0T92-0TT-200
44 YT EV6 T2 000 ' v61'9T 95" LET'8¢ SaLJe|BS ULWPY PaLiLlJadUON 0000-0T#Z-0TT-200
13 09°¥26'12 00°0 ST°6v9'0T SLUELS'TE Je|es 331140 JU3PUAIULIAANS Pa L L1J3DUON 0000-02€Z-0TT-200
A rerT ey 00°0 8S°THZ'S2 00°58€'89 95NN 0000-0£TZ-0TT-200
111 ££°106T¢ 00°0 072901 SLUeLS'TE S3LJR|BS ULWPY PadS paLLIJaduoN 0000-002T-0TT-200
SITYYTVS LY0ddNS 0000-0000-011-200

001 00°0 0070 b 0rp'9 00°092'2 0000 (0J3u0) 33[q0

00T 00°0 00°0 $"0vh'9 00'092'7 LB301 |0J3u0)
00T 000 00°0 S 0vh'9 00°092'¢ *anp3 *22ds - Butiolniy [00ydS Jauuns 0000-002T-60T-200
TOOHDS Y¥IWANS 0000-0000-60T-¢00
pasn % aue|eg 0d Jaqundul QLA papusdxa  13bpng paidopy uoL1dLJ2s3a pI 1UN0IIY
1Joday aJnyLpuadx3 woisn) |Le3ad $207 Wd 9T:€0
¢ ‘oN 2bed UoLIBINP3 JO pJBOg JIAOPUY 207 ‘¢ Adenuet



0 00°002 00°0 00'0 00" 002 PJeOg - SIAS |BUOLSSDI0.Ud 0000-0T€2-02€-200
00T 00°0 00" 72502 00°906'8 00°06T'02 sadLAJaS Adeuayl [edLsAyd 0000-0£T2-0Z€-200
00T 00'0 00°056°92 00°052°6T 00" 769" 0¥ $32LAJ3S [BUOLIRdNIIQ 0000-09TZ-02-200
89 9" ETZ°0T £6'€52' T2 00°0 69'290°9% sadLAJ3S [edLBojoydhsd 0000-04TZ-02€-200
9 00°0TE ‘TT 00°002'02 00°066 4T 00°000° Lt pads - SIAS p3 |BUOLSS3L0Ud 0000-0021-02¢-200
SJAS TYNOILYDNQ3 TYNOISSII0¥d 0000-0000-02¢-200

00T 00°0 00" 00% 00°009 00°000'T 0000 [0430) 339Lg0

001 00°0 00°00% 00°009 00°000'T |BIOL |0J3U0)
00T 00°0 00" 00 00°009 00°000'T }31) pJeog 0000-0T£2-0T€-200
FDIAYIS JAILVYILSINIWGY 0000-0000-0T¢-200

6F LL°6TL YIS 00°000'9 0L'¥26' 961 L' $59'ST9 0000 (043u0) 33(q0

69 LL 6L bTE 000009 04°%26'¥62 Lh$59*ST9 [E30L (043U0D
7 L1 62L'Y1E 000009 0L ¥26¥62 L' ¥59'ST9 S1L4auag 0000-000T-082-200
S1I43IN38 TVINIQ B IVOIA3N 0000-0000-08¢-200

0 00°009°2 00°0 00'0 00°009'C 0000 [043U0) 193Lq0

0 00°009°2 000 000 00°009'2 {B30L [0J3u0)
0 00°009'2 000 00°0 00°009°2 uotlesuaduo) Juawko|duaun 0000-000T-~092-200
"dW0D INFWAQTdWINN 0000-0000-092-200

0 00°000°ST 00°0 000 00°000'ST 0000 [043u0) 133([q0

0 00°000*ST 00°0 000 00°000'ST [B30L |0J3U0D
0 00°000'ST 00°0 00°0 00°000'ST JUDWRJL19Y 0000-000T-0¢Z-200
1N0ANG INIWFHILIY 0000-0000-0%2-200

8¢ 8" T6T'19 00'0 IS $1°696'86 0000 (0430 393[q0

8¢ 8E" 16119 00°0 LLLLLE 91°696'86 (B30L [0J20D
8¢ 8€"T61°T9 00'0 LS ST'696'86 UoLSUd 0000-000T-0€2-200
NOISN3d 0000-0000-0£Z-200

by CLUSE0‘ Th 000 082" ss 19°992'sL 0000 (043u0) 333[q0

b SLUSE0‘Tp 000 082 s 1h'992'S1 {2304 (0J3u0d

pasn % 3due|eg 0d Jaqunau3 aLr papuadxa  Jabpng paidopy uoL3dLJIs3q PI 1UN0JJY
1Joday 3Jniipuadxa woisn) |Lelad $707 Wd 9T:€0
¢ :oN abed uoL1BINp3 JO pJeog JaAopuy p207 ‘¢ AJenuec



0000 [043u0) 333(q0

0 §9°0L2"¢ 00°0 00°0 00°005'S
0 59°0£2"S 00°0 00°0 00°005°S [B30L |043uU0)

0 00"000'T 00°0 00'0 00°000°T SpunoJs - AS buLues|) ¥292-0£92-024-200
0 §9°0L7"y 00'0 00°0 007005t butueaj AaL|Loed §29¢-0792-02v-200
IDIAYIS ONINVAD 0000-0000-02t-200

117 05°292'Y 00°0 0§° 268t 00°009°Z 0000 L042u0) 13(q0

o 0529y 00°0 0S-zee'e 00°009°L [B301 |0JIU0D
b€ 05" 197"y 00°0 05'2€L'T 00°000'¢ [SUUOSJ3d - JAS [BILUYIAL 0000-0£52-05€-200
001 0070 00°0 007009 00°009 (SJLedas) SIILAJDS [BILUYIDY DLSMN ¥000-0001-05€-200
SIDIAYIS TWIINHIIL 0000-0000-05€-200

Ty ¥8"608 ‘82 00°0SL 97" 0v96T 0000267 0000 L043u0) 323(q0

(4] $8°608'91 00°08L 9709961 00°002°6¥ LB30L (04300
0 00"£96°6T 0070 00°€€ 00"000°0¢ WeBodd YounT - IAS J04d 43Y30 0000-00TE-0¥€-200
00T 00°0 00°0 16°509°TT 007005 S SILAJAS |BUOLSSDJ0Ud ABojouydaL uLupy 0000-08¢-0¥€-200
0 60°6TS 00°0 00°0 00°005 ‘€ [3uuoSJad - SIAS |BUOLSS30d 0000-0£5Z-0€-200
00t 00°0 00°0¢T 00" 52T 00°00¢‘¢ [BISL - DAS JOUd J3Y30 0000-0T5Z-0€-200
0 00°000'T 00°0 00°0 00°000'T [edLOULId - IAS J0dd JaYI0 0000-0T¥¢-0¥€-200
6T §¢°0t8 00°0 SL68T 00°000'T JAS JOJd JBY10 - JudpualuLiadns 0000-02€2-0¢-200
£9 05°8¢r'y 00°0 0§°195 "¢ 00°000'ZT pJe0d - OAS |BUOLSS3]0Jd JYI0 0000-0T€2-0¥€-200
11 00°002°T 007009 00°0 00°008'T UeLILSAYd |00YIS 0000-0£TZ-0¥€-200
a 00°5.8 00°0 00°seT 00°000'T SIAS |BUOLSS3404d J3Y10 pads 0000-002T-0¥€-200
SIDIAYIS TYNOISSIH0¥d ¥IHLO 0000-0000-0%¢-200

9¢ 00°09¢ ‘€ 00°0 00"09T°T 00°025'v 0000 (043u0) 333[q0

9t 00°09¢‘€ 00°0 00°09T‘T 00°025 ‘v (B30L [043u0D
0 00°009 00°0 00°0 00°009 buturedL yyeas saLaL|Loed €29C-€T22-0¢€-200
0€ 00092 00°0 00°09T'T 00°026'€ PaL41243) UoN - Bulutes] yyeis 0000-€T2Z-0¢£€-200
SIDIAYIS TYNOISSIH0¥d 0000-0000-0€€-200

98 95" €2L ‘T2 £€°LL7'68 00" YT eh 68°9vT"¥ST 0000 (043u0) 333[q0

98 95" €U'TL £E"LL0'68 00°9¥1‘ch 69°951"¥ST (B304 |0J3U0D
pasn g 3Jue eg 0d Jaqundul QLA popuddx3  3afipng paidopy uoLdLJdsaq PI 1Un0ddyY
1J0day 3Jn3iLpuddx3 wolsn) |Lead $207 Wd 9T:€0
p :oN 3bed UOLIBINP3 JO pJeOg JIAOPUY 207 ‘¢ AJenuet



01 005206 000 00°050'T 00" 52001 s934 B sasuadL7 ABojouydaL utupy 0000-0852-0€5-200
09 89°TLh'¢ 16°869'T SE"68Y '€ 00°099'8 (3utad 3 abeasod) uolIedLunuwo) utupy 0000-0Tp2-0£5-200
001 00'0 00'0 om.._”vm.m oo.oon_m S99 B S9suadL| >mo_.o=:uo._. {BUOLIINJISUT 0000-0£2Z-0£5-200
0 0€ 805 000 00°0 00052 aJemos AieaqLl 0000-0222-0€5-200
SNOLLYDINWHOD 0000-0000-0€5-200

74 ECTST LT 00°TOV'T 79°'79%' Lt $8"40T"99T 0000 [043u0) 333[q0

£ £T8TLTT 00°'TOY'T 9°299' L€ $8°b0T 99T [B30L |0J2u0D
I §1°98.'87 00°92L 0T 4t's §7°659'¥¢ uoLyelodsueJ) pads 6000-00£2-0T5-200
5 80" 56€°86 00" €L 7§°STE' TS 09" Sk TET uoL1elJodsued) 0000-00£2-0T§-200
NOILYLYOdSNVIL 1INIANLS 0000-0000-0TS-200

0 00°000°€€ 000 000 00°000°€€ 0000 [041u0) 123(q0

0 00°000‘€€ 00°0 00°0 00°000"€€ (B30L 043u0D
0 00°000°€2 000 00°0 00"000'€2 adueuIULeW B Jleddy ABojouydal uLupy 0000-0852-2€¥-200
0 00°000°0T 0070 000 0000001 quten B Jieday ABOJOUYIIL |UOLIINIISUI 0000-0£22-2€4-200
FONYNIINIVIW B dIVd3¥ ADOTONHIAL 0000-0000-2¢¥-200

79 6€°126'TC 92°896‘ 21 0'1€9'92 00°262'19 0000 [043u0) 332[q0

¥ 66°126'T2 92°896°21 0£°T€9"92 00°262'19 [B30L |043u0)
6 00°02L'7 000 00°082 00°000'€ adueuduLen Juaudinba - bud youm 2292-00T€-0£5-200
0 00"005 000 000 00"005 sJtedaJ uoilelJodsuelL 0000-00.2-0€¥-200
8¢ w9wo's 00'0 8L'EST'Y 00°002'L K33Jes - ulew B JLeday 0000-0292-0¢¥-200
0 00°000°T 000 000 00°000'T A3Lnas - JuLew B JLeddy 0000-0992-0€¥-200
1 85°6€2"¢ 000 092"t 007005 S SpUN0J9 - 3IURUIIULEH ¥ J Leddy ¥792-0£92-0¢%-200
8L I 443 000 S UT'T 007005 JuaudLnbd Joopano Jo Jleday 2292-0£92-0€v-200
0 S€"0LL 000 000 00°000'T "$IAS BuLuea|>-A3L] Loed $292-0292-0£4-200
0¢ ¥9°80.'8 66°0Lb'T L€°02¢" 00°005*Z1 JOLIRIUT - 3IUeURULEW A3L|LDed £292-0292-0€v-200
001 000 £ 5K9'€ 2T v8L' 00'002'L buLuea sdo A3L|Loed §792-0T92-0¢4-200
00T 00°0 000 T9'160°S 00°002'6 2DURUIIULEN JOLIIUT - sdo Bulp| Lng £292-0792-0€v-200
0 00°260'T 00'0 00°0 00°260'T JuaudLnb3 Julew g Jieday 7292-0792-0£-200
00T 00°0 0079659 910429 0000001 VAH SuoL1eJado BuLp(Lng W 3 ¥ T292-0192-0€4-200
08 $8°96% $0'952'T 61"65L 00"008'T suotyeJado Bulp|ing - Juiew  Jieday 0000-0T92-0€¥-200
s 00°52 000 00°S. 00" 00T 9IURURIULEK § JLedaY SIILAJIS Y1 |B3H 0000-0£T2-0¢b-200
SIDIAYIS FONVNILNIVW B ¥IvdTY 0000-0000-0£7-200
pasn 4 3due|eg 0d Jaqunau3 LA popuddx3  1abpng paidopy uoL1dLJIs3q PI 1unoddy
1Joday aunitpuadx3 wolsn) |Le13d $707 Wd 9T: 50
¢ :oN abed uoL1EdNp3 JO pJeog JaAOpUY y20z7 ‘s Adenuet



0 00°00Z 000 000 00002 saL|ddns abenbuet pjJom 2000-000T-0T9-200
9¢ 82207 00°0 91" L2T'T 00°0ST'¢ saL|ddns |Bu0LINJISUI 0000-000T-0T9-¢00
§317ddNS TV¥INID 0000-0000-0T9-200

9 £1°028°T 00°0 87611 00°0¥6'T 0000 (043u0) 333[q0

9 £1'018°T 00°0 £8°611 00°0%6'T |B30L [0J3u0)
0 00" 008 00'0 00°0 00° 008 [9ARJY - sdo Bulp|Lnd 0000-0792-085-200
0 00° 0S¢ 00°0 00°0 00°05¢ abed[ LW - SILAJIS |BISLd 0000-0TSZ-085-200
0 00" 00T 00°0 00°0 00°00T S9LILALIDY Judpnis-|aAedl 0000-06%2-085-200
0 00'002 00°0 000 00°00¢ [9ARJL uLlpy 0000-0T¥2-085-200
6T 19'781 00°0 £€°19 00" 0S¢ |aARJY - JUpUIIULIAANS 0000-0Z£7-085-200
0 00°0¥T 00°0 000 00°0¥1 abea| Lw - butuled] jye1s 0000-£122-085-200
8T 9" Lt 00°0 144 00°00€ "pads/|anelL JJe1S 0000-002T-085-00
JIAVIL (000-0000-085-¢00

£§ £6°985°88 €1"2vE'69 8T"6Tv 0F ¥8"67¢ 98T 0000 (043u0) 333{qo

£g £5'985'88 £1°7vE'69 8T°6TH"0¢ 59" 6y ‘881 [230L [043U00
6¢ £5°985'0L £1"2vE'69 8T'6TF"0¢ ¥8'6v€ 04T ‘p3 [eLads /uauRde|ding 0000-002T-095-200
0 00000'8T 00°0 000 00°000"8T s|00y3s Jauben 0000-000T-095-200
NOILINL (000-0000-095-200

174 8'759'9 00°0 T€°202'2 €1°290'6 0000 L043u0) 323[q0

174 18°958'9 000 T€°202'2 £1°290'6 [eloL |0J3u0)
0 00°00S°T 00°0 000 00°00S'T buiputg/butuLid 0000-0T¥2-055-200
62 8" ¥SE"S 000 162021 £1°295°L BuluLid - Y231 pate|ay "1sul 0000-0£22-055-200
ONIONIE % ONILNI¥d 0000-0000-055-200

a7 95" SST'T 000 vy b8 00°000'2 0000 LoJ3u0d 333[qo

i 95511 000 b b8 00°000'2 |e30L |042u0D
98 9¢° 999 00°0 b 98 00°005'T S)AS |3UU0SJdd - BulsLlJanpy 0000-0£5¢-0¢5-200
0 00005 00°0 00°0 00" 005 buisiyusnpy 0000-0z€2-0S-200
ONISILY3AQY 0000-0000-0%5-200

43 86°$00°£1 16'869'T 0" 18Y' 2T 00°S8T L2 0000 [043u0) 333[q0

14 86°¥00'€T £6'969'T 0" 18y'TT 0058122 (301 |043u0D
pasn % 3Jue| g 0d Jaqundud aLA papuadxa  13bpng paidopy uoL3dLaas3g PI 1UN0JdY
1J0d3y 3Jn3Lpuddx3 wolsn) | LeIda $207 Wd 9T:50
g :oN abeg UOL1eINP3 JO pJEOY JIAOpUY p207 's Adenuec



0000 L043u0) 333(q0

pE Lb" 1¥8°8T 67°669'T $0°£56' 2T 007005 ‘€%
vE L' LyR'8T 6b'669'T $0'€56'CT 007005 '€y {e30L [043U0D
y 20087 00°0 86°6T 00° 005 saL|ddns 3(AJS pood 0000-00T€-09-200
6¢ 00°022'T 00°0 00" 082 00°000'2 £13jes - saL|ddns 0000-0£92-019-200
0 00°000'T 00°0 00'0 00°000'T A3L4n23S - saL|ddns 0000-0992-019-200
0 00°000°T 000 00°0 00°000'T spunoJs - satjddns ¥292-0£92-0T9-200
68 16822 00°0 69'TLL'T 00°000'2 JoLJ3IuI - sat|ddns A3L|Loed £292-0292-019-200
9 8¢ 9£5", 00'0 29' 199 00°000'8 sat|ddns Butuea|d A3L|Led $292-0192-079-200
£6 8 0vt 00'0 89°652'¢ 00°005'¢ JOLIDIUT - S3LIL|LIB - SL|ddns £292-0192-019-200
0 00°000°¢ 00'0 00°0 00°000'€ saL|ddns JvAH S3L1L|LIed 1292-0192-019-200
0 00002 00°0 00°0 00°002 SADLAJS [AUUOSJAd - SAL|ddnS 0000-0£52-019-200
0 00°000°T 00'0 00°0 00°000'T S3ILAJAS |BISLS - saL|ddns 0000-0T52-019-200
0 00°00S 00°0 00°0 00" 008 $a131ALI0E 3peub y3g - saLjddns 9200-06¥2-0T9-200
0 00° 00T 00°0 00°0 00° 00T S3LILALIDY JUdpnis-sat|ddng 0000-06¥2-0T9-200
19 L1795, 00°0 TALR! 00°00€‘Z sat|ddns 331440 0000-0T#2-019-200
%6 19'57 000 g€ vLp 00°00§ saL|ddns - 31440 JudpuAIuLI3dNS 0000-02£2-019-200
9¢ £ €vS 00'0 £5"90¢ 00°058 saL|ddns 309 0000-0T£2-0T9-200
0 00" 00€ 00°0 00'0 00°00¢ saL|ddns BuLisal 0000-0722-0T9-200
u 6L'SLL 00°0 XA 744 00°000‘T saL|ddns ABo[ouydaL 0000-0£22-019-200
67 0T 00'0 8° L6 00°002 saL|ddns AseuqLy 0000-0222-019-200
T¥ £0'198 000 16'819 00°00S'T BuLutesy yje1s - sar(ddns 0000-£T22-019-200
9 0" ¥§2 00'0 96°ST 00°05¢ saL|ddns Adeuayl uoLyednddo 0000-09TZ-019-200
0 Sh'6EY 00'0 Sh'6ED 00°052 saL|ddns ydaads 0000-05TZ-0T9-200
0 80°16¢ 00°0 00°0 00°005'T Abo|oydAsd - saL|ddns 0000-0+T2-0T9-200
001 00°0 $0°960'T 86°¢€€ 00°059 saL|ddns y3|e3H 0000-0£TZ-0T9-200
0 00°007 00°0 00°0 007002 SIAS YJOM [BLI0S - S3L|ddns 0000-0TTZ-019-200
4 §1'18L'7 00°0 18'848 00°009'¢ 'p3*ds-saL|ddns |euoLIonJISUI 0000-002T-0T9-200
0 00" 0SS 00°0 00'0 00" 05§ saL|ddns apeJs yig 9200-000T-0T9-200
0 00" 002 00'0 00°0 00°002 saL|ddns 3peJs y3s $200-000T-0T9-200
0 00" 00¢ 00'0 00°0 00°00¢ saL|ddns apeu yip ¥200-000T-0T9-200
£9 25981 SLU6VT £L'991 00" 005 saL|ddns ape.s pJg £200-000T-0T9-200
6S 18°0L¢ wuwe £6°957 00°006 saL|ddns apeJ puolas 2200-0001-019-200
00T 00°0 8181 1611 007002 saL|ddns 3peJs 3sJl4 1200-000T-0T9-200
43 18' €7 00°0 0p° 111 00° 008 s3at{ddns uatJebuapuLy 0200-000T-0T9-200
S §9'L2 00°0 {144 00° 00§ saLddns 3y $000-000T-0T9-200
0 00" 00¢ 00°0 000 00 00¢ saL|ddns dLsnW ¥000-000T-079-200
0 00" 00€ 00'0 00°0 00" 00¢ saL|ddns p3 sAyd £000-000T-019-200
pasn % due|eg 0d J3gundu3 alA papuadxa  3a3bpng pajdopy uoL1dL13$3g PI UN0JJY
1Joday aJmyipuadx3 woisn) |LeILA 4707 Wd 9T:€0

| :ON 3bed

UOLIBINP3 JO pJeog JIAOPUY

pe0z ‘¢ Adenuer



61 26°S.T°L8 00°0 80°129°0¢ 00°008° 0T {10 butiesy 0000-0T9¢-¥¢9-200
ONILYIH/1I0 0000-0000-v29-00

134 #9616 00°0 9¢"08¢ 00°002'T 0000 [043u0d 123[q0

134 ¥9°616 00°0 9¢°08¢7 00°002'T 2301 |043u0)
£l ¥9°616 00°0 9¢°08¢ 00°002'T auedoud 0000-0792-£29-200
Sv9 310108 0000-0000-£¢9-200

1 15688y 00°0 £ U8'st §6°99.'tL 0000 [043u0D 323[q0

113 2L°668'Sy 00°0 € Us'St §6°592'vL {B30L [0J2UGD
SE L6688y 00°0 £0° 1857 §6°592'vL f11d14139|3 0000-0192-729-200
ALIDT¥1IT3 0000-0000-229-200

0 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000'T 0000 L043u0) 133(q0

0 000007 0070 00°0 00°000°T [B30L [043u0)
0 00°000°T 000 00°0 00°000'T saL|ddns saLpnis [BLI0S £200-000T-+19-200
§3I7ddNS SIIONLS TVIOS 0000-0000-¥19-200

{ 9" 969 00°0 AN 00°0§2'¢ 0000 1043u0) 322(q0

4 9%°'$69°2 00°0 9" 98 00°0§2°2 (2301 |043U0D
l 9% ¥69'C 00°0 ¥5°S§ 00°052'2 UL -saL|ddns 0000-000T-£T9-200
$317ddNS IONIIIS 0000-0000-£T9-200

0 00°050°2 00°0 00°0 000502 0000 [0J3u0d 333[q0

0 00°050°2 00°0 00°0 00°050°2 [B30L [043U0D
0 00°050°2 00°0 00°0 00°050'Z yrew-saL[ddns £000-000T-¢19-200
S3I7ddNS HLVW 0000-0000-¢19-200

174 V6197 000 9,08y 00°00T "7 0000 (0430 323{go

14 ¥2'619'T 00°0 94" 08¥ 00°00T'Z [e30L (043u0)
£ 2'679'T 00°0 9.'08% 0070012 V13 salL|ddns T000-000T-TT19-200
$31ddNS ¥13 (000-0000-T19-200
pasn % 9ue|eg 0d Jaqundu3 QLA papuadxa  1abpng paidopy uoL1dL4ds3a PI un0ddy
1Joday aJn1ipuadx3 wolsn) |Le13a $207 Wd 9T:£0
§ 0N abed U0LIBINP3 JO pJROY JIAOPUY 207 ‘¢ Auenueg



0 00°002'T 00°0 00°0 00°002'T {3en-syood £000-000T-2¥9-200
$008 HLYW 0000-0000-2¥9-200

/i T0°2€0°T 00°0 66" L1 00°050°T 0000 [043u0) 33[q0

/4 10°2€0°T 00°0 66° L1 00°050°T [EI0L [0J3U0)
0 00°0S¢ 00°0 00°0 00°08¢ apeJb 139 - v13 - syood 9200-000T-T¥9-200
0 00°0S 00°0 00°0 00°0S apedd yIg s3008 v13 §¢00-000T-T+9-200
0 00°0ST 00°0 00°0 00°0ST 9peJY Ylp-¥13-sy008 ¥200-000T-T49-200
0 00002 00°0 00°0 00002 dpeJd pJE-v13-5%008 £200-000T-T9-200
0 00°0ST 00°0 0070 00°0ST 3peJs puz-v13-5x00g 2200-000T-T+9-200
0 00°0¢ 00°0 00°0 00°0S 9peJY 1ST-¥13-5%008 1200-000T-T%9-200
0 00°0S 00°0 00°0 00°08 ualJebuapuly syooq 13 0200-000T-T¥9-200
a T10°¢ET 00°0 66" LT 00°0ST V13-5%008 1000-000T-T¥9-200
008 V13 0000-0000-T¥9-200

0 00°055°T 00°0 00°0 00°095'T 0000 [043u0) 133(q0

0 00°05'T 000 00°0 00°05§‘T {2301 {043u0)
0 00°00< 00°0 00°0 00°00£ S|eILpoLJad/syoog AJetqLy 0000-0222-0%9-200
0 00002 00°0 00°0 00002 S{eatpoLiad § $x00q p3ds 0000-002T-0¥9-200
0 0001 00°0 00°0 00°0ST S[edLpoLJad B $%00q ILSNA #000-000T-0¢9-200
0 00°00S 00°0 00°0 00°00S §}009 1x3L 0000-000T-0%9-200
SvDI00I¥3d/SM008 0000-0000-0¥9-200

01 T AN 00°0 59191 00"92'91 0000 [043u0) 333(q0

ot 8y TLS ‘b1 00°0 5'¥19'T 00"9%2°91 [e301 [0J3u0)
01 8" TLS YT 00°0 'v9'1 00"9¥2'9T [9s3Ld 0000-00£2-629-200
135310 0000-0000-629-200

0 007052 0070 00°0 00°0s2 0000 1043u0) 333(qo

0 00°052 00°0 00°0 00°0s¢ (301 {0J3u0)
0 00°05Z 00°0 00°0 00°0S¢ SpunoJy 0000-0€92-929-200
INIT0SVD 0000-0000-929-200

61 675118 0070 80°129°0¢ 00°008" 0T 0000 [043u0) 333[q0

6T 654148 00°0 80°429°07 00008201 18301 |043U0)
pasn % ue|eg 0d Jaqumaul QLA papuadx3  33bpng paidopy uoL3dLaosaq PI 1Un0ddY
1Joday aJn3tpuadxd woisn) |LeI2A $707 Wd 9T:€0
6 :ON bed UOLIBINP3 JO pJrOg JBAOpUY 207 '€ Asenuet



L5 05°008°¢ 00°0 05°690'S 00°058'8 0000 [043u0d 323[q0

13 05°008'¢ 00°0 05°690°S 00°058'8 [B30L |0J3u0)
8 00°09¢ 00°0 00°0¥2 00" 005 suoLyeJado bulpiing - S334 0000-0192-0T8-200
88 00°00T 00'0 00"00Z 00°008 S3ILAJIS |BISLS - SANg 0000-0T5Z-0T8-200
0 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°00T 1Y - S3LILALIDY 1UIpNIS - 394 §000-06¥2-078-200
0 00 00T 00°0 00°0 00°00T ILSNW - SBLILALIDY IUIpMS - S334 $000-06¥2-018-200
02 05" 292 00'0 05" 281 00°056 S3LILALIDY 1UIpNIS - S334 0000-06¥2-0T8-200
0 00" 052 00°0 00°0 00° 052 $394/53nQ |edLILuLId 0000-01#2-0T8-200
% 00'¥8 00°0 00'990°¢ 00°0ST'Z $394/53nQ JudpudluLIadns 0000-02£2-0T8-200
8¢ 00" p¥E'T 00°0 00°958°T 00°002'¢ $394/53n 308 0000-0T£2-0T8-200
0 00'0ST 00°0 00°0 00°0ST s394/sang AJedqLl 0000-0222-018-200
0 00°0ST 00°0 00°0 00°0ST S3ILAJIS Y3 |B3H - SINg 0000-0£T2-018-200
§334 B Sang 0000-0000-018-200

8¢ 16°250'8 00°665'T £0°899'¢ 00" 004" €T 0000 [043u0) 33[q0

8¢ 16°26%'8 00°665'T £0°899'¢ 00°00L'€T (B30 [0J3U0)
0 00'002'T 00'0 00°0 00°002'T s3L|ddns ABo|ouydaL ulwpy 0000-0852-059-200
0 00°000°¢ 00°0 00°0 00°000'¢ JUBWSSASSY Ju3pN3S - sat|ddns ydal 0000-0722-059-200
0 0070022 000 00°0 00°002'2 juaudinb3 | |ews-ue|d ABojouydal 0000-0£22-059-200
08 16°26€'T 00°665'T £0°999'¢ 00°009°9 p3 |eLoads - sai|ddns yoaL 0000-00ZT-059-200
0 00002 00°0 00°0 00002 abenbue pjJom-Abo| ouydaL 2000-000T-0$9-200
0 00° 005 00°0 00'0 00" 00§ {euoLIINJISUT - SaL|ddnS ydaL 0000-000T-059-200
<Hous_\55n_s_8 0000-0000-099-200

0 00" 0S¥ 00°0 00'0 00" 0S¥ 0000 [0J3u0d 33(q0

0 00° 0SP 000 00°0 00°05k [B30L {043u0)
0 00" 052 00'0 00'0 00052 SILPNIS |BLIOS 3pRJD Yl $200-0001-¥¥9-200
0 00°0ST 00°0 00'0 00°0ST apeub puz syoog saLpnis |BLI0S 2200-000T-¥¥9-200
0 00°0§ 000 00°0 0005 apeJb 3T $yo0g SaLpnIS |eLd0S 1200-000T-¥9-200
$X008 S3IANLS TVIJ0S 0000-0000-t¥9-200

0 00°002'T 00'0 00°0 00°002'T 0000 (0430 333[q0

0 00°002‘T 00°0 00°0 00°002'T 2304 |0J3u0)
pasn % 3Jue|eg 0d Jaqumul QLA popuadx3  19bpng paidopy uoL3d IS8 pI 1UN0JdY
1Joday 2.n3Lpuadx3 woIsn) |Lelaq 07 Wd 9T:€0
(T :oN abed UoL1edNp3 JO pJeog Jaaopuy 207 ‘£ Asenuet



5.0 s Y Bo _..mu.o_h _..mn_.h

-L6°ETT'TSS'T © ET96L'VEL'Y

- 96°268°T08'2  8T'96T'S8T

0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 pa1dbpng-uoN |euld

10 ¥6'768°T0S°7  ST'96T'SST  L6'STZ'TSS'T  €TU96L'vEL'Y paiabpng (euld

7 6°768°T0S°2 - BT'96T'SBT » - [6°ETZ'TSS'T " ET'OBL'VEL Y =¥l 7l P BT v |E3oL pung . -

0 000 00°0 000 00°0 pa1abpng-uon punj

Ty b6 768°T0S'  ST'96T'SST  L6'ETT'TSS'T  €2°96L'vEl'H pe13bpng puny

pasn 4 Jue|eg 0d Joqundu3 LA papuadx3  33bpng paidopy uoL1dLds3q PI unoddY
1J0d2y 34n11puddx3 wolsn) |LeIdaq 4707 Wd 9T:€0

1T :oN abed UOLIBINP3 JO pJROg JIAOPUY 207 ‘s AJenuec



4117.6

Personnel -- Certified

Exit Survey/Interviews

The Andover Board of Education shall develop an exit survey to be completed by a certified
professional educator who is employed by the Board and voluntarily resigns. The exit survey will
include questions related to the reason why the certified educator is ceasing employment,
whether or not the certified educator is leaving the profession, the demographic of the certified
educator, the areas in which the certified educator taught or served.

Exit interviews are viewed by the Board of Education as a good way to gain insights into
problems, difficulties, and dissatisfactions that otherwise might not come to the school system’s
attention. Such interviews can also provide confirmation of suspected problems as well as
information needed to begin to correct the problems.

Therefore, an employee who is separated from employment in the District will receive an exit
interview.

Legal Reference: Connecticut General Statutes

P.A. 23-159 An Act Concerning Teachers and Paraeducators

Policy adopted: January 10, 2024 ANDOVER PUBLIC SCHOOLS
Andover, Connecticut



4117.6

Appendix
EXIT SURVEY/INTERVIEW FORM

Interviewer:
Date:
Employee:
Position/Title:
Supervisor:
1. What reasons/factors influenced your decision to leave?
2. What did you like about your position/work?

Dislike?
3. How did you get along with the other people in your school/department/etc.?
4. How do you feel about:

e Salary:

° Professional Opportunities:

° Professional Development:

Performance Appraisals:
Other Benefits:

5. Do you have another job? Where? Are you considering leaving the profession? Why?
6. What improvements could be made to make a better place to work?
7. Additional Comments:

8. Demographic Information:




BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING, JANUARY 10, 2024
ACTION ITEM(S)

Item 8.C: BOE/BOF Joint Policy Update — Possible Action.



